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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

DATE:  September 18, 2024 

RE:  222 Eanes Lane (permit application # T2024-0289) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Avocado 
tree as tree is on top of the house and must be removed.  A site       

inspection was done and documented the following                                    

TREE SPECIES: Persea americana 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

What is remaining of the canopy is laying on top of the roof. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 
The lower branches were removed as the tree began its “lean” 

in order to salvage part of the canopy, however, the damage has 
become more than a simple repair.  
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

As you can see the trunk has damaged the roofline and soffit 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Aerial roots have been 
damaged and they are 
causing damage to the 
wall. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
by Urban Forestry 
Manager:  REMOVAL 
IMMINENT! 

Diameter:  13.4” 

Location:  20% (tree is not visible to the public and on the house) 

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  65% (tree is on top of the house and has one main 
branch remaining) 

Total Average Value =  62% 

Value x Diameter = 13.4” x 62%  

8.3 replacement caliper inches 
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